From: I

Sent: 01 August 2014 14:00

To: REMIT Public Consultations

Cc:

Subject: Public consultation on their draft of the Manual of Procedures on Fundamental Data
Reporting

Dear Madame, Dear Sir

On June 24th 2014 Acer started a public consultation on their draft of the Manual of Procedures on Fundamental Data
Reporting (PFUM) TenneT welcomes the invitation to provide comments and hopes to contribute to an efficient and
practical reporting procedure by this means.

Please find our comments i.e. to consultation question 4 of the PFUM below.

Consultation question 4 of Tennet TSO GmbH:
Please provide us with your views on the attached electronic formats (see Annex Il of the draft manual) for the reporting of
fundamental data.

Answer of Tennet TSO GmbH:

The Agency specifies the new standard IEC62325-451-2/ ESS 5.0 to use in the reporting framework for physical flow data
(see PFUM Annex II. 3 “ELECTRONIC FORMATS FOR REMIT ENTSOG REPORTING?”, i.e. Zip-folder [schedules], file
[iec62325-451-2-schedule.xsd]).

Our understanding is that the development of IEC62325-451-2/ ESS 5.0 has not reached the stage of market maturity yet.
With respect to the limited timeline of the regulations entry into force and the significant time required to implement
IEC62325-451-2/ ESS 5.0, we solicit the Agency to allow the reporting of nominations by means of a standard, which is
customary in the market, e.g. ESS 2.3 or 3.3.

TenneT would highly appreciate the Agency’s consideration of the above stated comments during the preceding
development of PFUM to facilitate an effective reporting procedure.
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